Dear Jia, Popgln, Bud snd the Bennat woman employee 6/6/75
Day before yeaterday you told me about work Popiin is in Waghington to do.
Tou peid he might be in touch with as.
Yesterday you 8aid he would be l-aving soon and 1 told you I'd beard nothing.

You adao snid he had an iaterviow sohedulod 4ith a woman who had werked for
Bennett, which I take to mosn the :ullen CORpanye

I w-nt to resind you and rscord with thia that meveral years ago, vhen Bud
was first involved in HeCord's defense, I told kim through you of the work 123
done and what wa: possible, with his negatlve renotion.

Later I sent him a memo on depositions that had been teken ef which he could
get coples from other lawyers. Ho was to get them and did get ome or two.

Among these, and I a4 repeat thoss two, wers depomitcons from two woman
exployecs. I gave Bud thedr names and ne was to have asked for copies of their
deopozitionee ‘

It secms apparent to me that thds is what led tot she current interest in
onde

I hope it 13 preductive and if 1% is not miaused.
There were more than tw0 wozen employed by Bennatt.
1 mentioned these two only because they had been deposed.

idito the other lawyers invoived in them, Bud never undevstood the significance
_of the content of these depoai tions, significesnt content despite permeating
legil incompotence, especially Willisns'e ' : : :

of course I have no way of xn wing +het the Bud/Fopdin interest is or vhence
it comes. 1 do know that this is 1W5mlmm1@tw®mm1dﬂl
epenk %o Bud, ia 4972, I think in comweciion wit) Sheldon Ccoheiie

Or, whatever this may be either could have been done in 1972 or at least sconer
than now and it may be no more than another pleiing up of crumbss
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